
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 2/3/2021 8:52:41 AM 
Subject: IRE: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 2-2-21) Final vl .xlsm 

He~ 

l’ve updated the mileage based on the table below. Doesn’t seem like the mileage picked up in the overnight 
refresh so I added the values manually to the file. 

this contains some late breaking installed mileage but the overall total mileage doesn’t shift that much 
from the one I sent earlier this morning. 

From: 
5 Wednesda 03, 2021 6:38 AM 

Subject: Re: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

is it too late to update? 

Core Programs 
EO Major Projects & Programs 

From 
Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 10:28:14 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

My apologies for not sending sooner, but we also got confn’mation on a Stockton project footage, noted in the table 
below (in addition to the ones for HB/SO in the previous attachment). 
Footage 
(Wire 
Pulled) Div Resource Order Order Desc 
4,802 ft CWSP- PINE GROVE 1102- LR1222 - 

ST GC 35114044 PH 1.6 
3676 ft HB GC 35094397 CWSP-K©NOCTI 1102-LR 532 PH 10 
3195 ft CWSP- FITCH MOUNTAIN 1113 LR 

SO GC 74022384 24918 
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Thank You, 

Sent: Tuesda’ 02, 2021 4:43 PM 

Subject: RE: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

~- FYI, There is already 4584 feet for #2384 and 5606 feet for #4397 in DOT. 

FYI. Thanks for the help! 

Subject: Re: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

Yes please 

Get Outlook for i©S 

From 

To: 
Subject: RE: Reminder: System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

Thank you~ 

Should we add the GC footage~sent earlier (attached)? Since this will be January recorded completion, 
we need to doubly sure we are capturing everything. 

Thanks! 

Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 3:43 PM 

,ject: RE: Reminder: ’stem Hardening )letion data for Jan 

See below table, this is what I have received. The top 3 jobs are complete but we are still following up on the 
totals for those, I don’t think we will have the info on those by 4pm today. 

Order Order Desc MAT PrimarYstatus 
P1 Div Program 

CWSP-MIWUK 1702-LR 38218-PH 
35116442 1.3 08W CONS YO System Hardenin! 

CWSP-MIWU K 1702-LR 
35116800 6018-PHASE 1.2 08W CONS YO System Hardenin! 
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CWSP - MIWUK 1702 - OCB- PH 
35116391 1.2 08W CONS YO System Hardenin! 

CWSP- MIWUK 1701 -OCB- PH 
35052821 1.1 08W CONS YO System Hardenin( 

CWSP - MIWUK 1701 OCB PHASE ’ 

35056746 2.1 08W CONS YO System Hardenin( 
CWSP - MIWUK 1701 -OCB - PH                                                    ’ 

35115054 2.2 08W CONS YO System Hardenin~ 

35115050 CWSP - MIWUK 1701 OCB- PH 1.2 08W CONS 
CWSP - MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060 - PH 

35116383 1.2 08W CONS YO 
CWSP-MIWU K 1702-LR 

35116801 6018-PHASE 1.3 08W UNSC YO System Hardenin{ 

Thanks, 

From 
sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:19 PM 

Subject: RE; Reminder; System Hardening Completion data for Jan 

Can you please send the final January construction completed in the following format? I would be updating 
around 5 PM, so would appreciate if you can send it by 4:30 PM. 

Project / Order # 2021 Feet Installed 

Thanks! 

From: 
2021 t:00 PM 

for Jan 
When; Tuesday, February 2, 202t 4;30 PM,4:45 PM (UTC~08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) ..... 
Where: NiA 

This is only a calendar reminder; 
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